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Sonja Smith 

From: Suzanne Wylde 

Sent: 

To: Sonja Smith 

Subject: FW: Address of installation 

Attachments: RE: Address of installation 

29 October 2008 1 1 : 15 

Sonja, 
Can you scan the email below and the attached one to the Waterford plating file. 

Thanks! 

From: Edward Roche [mailto:edwroche@eircom.net] 
Sent: 29 October 2008 11:ll 
To: Suzanne Wylde 
Subject: Re: Address of installation 

Suzanne, 
The new address should be Unit 605/606/655, Northern Industrial Estate 

Regards. 
Eddie Roche. 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Suzanne Wylde 
To: edwroche@eircom-n-et 
Cc : wa t e rfo rd p I a t i ng @ indigo ie 
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 9.56 AM 
Subject: Address of installation 

Edward, 
The address on your licence application form is Unit 604/605/606, Northern Industrial Estate. 
As  part of the licence review is to incorporate Unit 655 due to the end of the lease on Unit 604, 
can you confirm that the address will change t o  Units 655/605/606 on your revised licence? 

Regards, 
Suzanne 

Suzanne Wylde 
Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 
Tel: +353 53 9170797 
Fax: +353 53 9160699 
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mailto:edwroche@eircom.net


Address of installation 

Picase consider the environment before priiiirng this efnail 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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Sonja Smith 

From: Suzanne Wylde 

Sent: 29 October 2008 11:ll 

To: 'Edward Roche' 

Subject: RE: Address of installation 

Thanks. 

Suzanne Wylde 
Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 
Tel: +353 53 9170791 
Fax: +353 53 9160699 

From: Edward Roche [ mailto:edwroche@eircom.net] 
Sent: 29 October 2008 11:ll 
To: Suzanne Wylde 
Subject: Re: Address of installation 

Suzanne, 
The new address should be Unit 605/606/655, Northern Industrial Estate. 

Regards. 
Eddie Roche. 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Suzanne Wvlde 
To: edwroche@eircom net 
C c : wa t erfo rd P I a ti ng@inag o.ie 
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2008 9:56 AM 
Subject: Address of installation 

Edward, 
The address on your licence application form is Unit 604/605/606, Northern Industrial Estate. 
As  part of the licence review is to incorporate Unit 655 due to the end of the lease on Unit 604, 
can you confirm that the address will change to Units 655/605/606 on your revised licence? 

Regards, 
Suzanne 

Suzanne Wylde 
Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
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Address of installation 

Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 
Tel: +353 53 9170791 
Fax: +353 53 9160699 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal'to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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